
 
 

1200 Wilmette Avenue 
Wilmette, IL  60091 

            
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT                   (847) 853-7500 
                   Fax (847) 853-7701 

                              TDD (847) 853-7634 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
of the  

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 

Wednesday, May 3, 2017 at 7:00 P.M. 
Village Board Conference Room – First Floor of Wilmette Village Hall 

1200 Wilmette Avenue, Wilmette, Illinois 

AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Approval of Minutes 

Minutes from the meeting of August 3, 2016  

III. Chair Report  

IV. Staff Report 

V. Local Landmarks Update 

VI. Significant Structures Report 

VII. Request for Certificate of Appropriateness 2017-HPC-01, 1040 Chestnut, The 
Schager House 

VIII. Old Business 

IX. New Business – Preliminary review of 301 Sheridan, The Alexander McDaniel 
House 

X. Upcoming Preservation Meetings 
 
XI. Public Comment 

XII. Adjournment 

 
IF YOU ARE A PERSON WITH A DISABILITY AND NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE 

 IN AND/OR ATTEND A VILLAGE OF WILMETTE PUBLIC MEETING, PLEASE NOTIFY THE VILLAGE  
MANAGER’S OFFICE AT (847) 853-7509 OR TDD  (847) 853-7634 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 1 

 
 

V I L L A G E   O F   W I L M E T T E 

1200 Wilmette Avenue 

WILMETTE, ILLINOIS 60091-0040 
                     

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

VILLAGE BOARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

1200 WILMETTE AVENUE, WILMETTE, ILLINOIS 60091 

Members Present: Bob Furniss 

 Melanie Glass  

 Homa Ghaemi 

 Charles Hutchinson 

 Michael St. Peter 

        

Members Absent: Clara Wineberg 

 Joseph Vitu 

 

Staff Present: Erika Block, Planner 

 

Guest:  Jo and Robert Sawyer, Homeowners of 922 Forest  

 Michael Venechuk, Architect for 922 Forest 

      

I.       CALL TO ORDER 

Mrs. Block called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m.   

 

Move to approve the nomination of Chair Pro Temp Hutchinson for tonight’s Historic 

Preservation Commission by Commissioner St. Peter.  Motion seconded by Commissioner 

Furniss.  Motion approved unanimously.         

 

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM ARPIL 6, 2016 

The meeting minutes from April 6, 2016 were approved as revised. Motion by Chair Pro 

Tem Hutchinson, seconded by Commissioner Furniss and approved unanimously.  

 

III. CHAIR’S REPORT 

No Chair Report was discussed. 

 

IV.       STAFF REPORT 

Mrs. Block requested to move the agenda item for local landmark update and significant 

structures report for discussion after the requests for Certificates of Appropriateness. 

 

V.  LOCAL LANDMARK UPDATE  

Mrs. Block gave an update on the interior bathroom remodel projects in for permit for both 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 2 

511 Maple, the Fuller House, and 1040 Chestnut, the Schager House.  The scope of both 

projects are only to replace fixtures in the bathrooms. The Commission does not review 

interior bathroom remodel permits if the scope of the project does not include any exterior 

alterations or additions.     

 

VI. SIGNIFICANT STRUCTURES REPORT 

Mrs. Block gave updates on two homes for sale: 811 15th Street and 1635 Lake Avenue. 

 

VII. REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 2016-HPC-01, 922 

FOREST, THE BROOKS HOUSE 
Mrs. Block introduced the case 2016-HPC-01.   

 

Mr. and Mrs. Sawyer introduced themselves to the members of the Historic Preservation 

Commission.  They are the homeowners who landmarked the home in 2003. 

 

Mrs. Block identified an edit to the report – it says the applicant is seeking a variation for front 

yard and side yard setbacks, but the only variation needed is for the front yard setback because 

the porch will be wider.  The side yard setback is conforming. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said the plan for the Brooks House is to remove the existing enclosed screen 

porch and replace it with a slightly larger porch.  The new porch will look exactly like what 

is there but longer, with the same roof overhang and the same frieze.  The moldings will 

be milled to match the trim with the same detail as the existing porch.  The siding will go 

up to the bottom of the window sills as it is now which forms a nice “skirt.”  It will have 

the same appearance as the previous porch but will be built better.  

 

Mr. Venechuk said the reason for the project is that the existing porch was probably built 

on brick piers.  At some point, the fireplace was added and someone poured a concrete 

grade beam around the perimeter of the porch but only 12” deep and it is now cracked in 

several places. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said the sills are rotted away and the studs are starting to rot as well.  The 

floor joists are undersized with only 2x8 boards so for a porch it was probably ok but you 

can see that bracing was added in the crawl space and the flooring in the room is bouncy.   

 

Mr. Venechuk said that inside the room, you can see where the corners of the room are 

pulling apart and water is seeping in by the corners and windows.  The porch has reached 

the end of its life and now it is pulling apart.  It needs a new foundation, new knee walls, 

new exterior walls and new windows.  The roof is stable but it cannot be held up just to 

rebuild underneath it. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said the window panel will change from four to five windows in the front.   

 

Mr. Venechuk said the fireplace is stable but the hearth is 12” deep and needs to be 

minimum 18” deep so the homeowners do not use it but it also does not work.  The fireplace 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 3 

was installed in 1956 and they suspect that winterizing of the porch was done then too. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said the proposed siding would have a 5” exposure in Hardie board material 

siding to match the aluminum siding of the existing home with a smooth finish and 

matching color.  

  

Commissioner Furniss said the [proposed] exterior the footprint [on the site plan] appears 

3.0’ wider than the existing porch and asked the architect to confirm that dimension.     

 

Mr. Venechuk said yes it is 3’-8” wider than the existing porch and they want to make 

more useable room. 

 

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson asked for clarification on the site plan if the setback is 3.0’ to 

include the fireplace or, is it wider if you include the fireplace.  It looks close.  

 

Mr. Venechuk said it is only two feet wider than the existing porch including the fireplace. 

 

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson asked to clarify if the whole house would be resided in Hardie 

board and will match as best as they can. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said no, there is wood siding with 4” exposure under the aluminum siding 

so they will match the 5” aluminum siding that is existing on the whole house.  

 

Commissioner Ghamei expressed her concern that visually there will be the change from 

four panels of windows to five panels of windows and asked the Commissioners how to 

this is handled.  

 

Mrs. Block said the problem with the [existing] windows are that a strip of windows were 

installed without framing and the porch was built poorly overall.  The interpretation for 

window changes are tricky but if you look at the porch overall, the porch was an addition 

to begin with.  Do you want to approve the porch as an addition to the home and the quality 

of that porch installed or the porch overall and how it will fit in with the rest of the home 

going forward considering the age of the home.   

 

Mrs. Block said it is the Commission’s decision but the porch was not built well overall.  

While in the porch for a meeting to discuss the process, Mrs. Block noticed that there is no 

interior wall space and it is just a band of windows that go up to the fireplace.  The fireplace 

was put on the home when the architectural style of the home was not meant to have a 

fireplace.  Whomever lived in the home at that time, it was their intention to create a four 

season room which may not have been the best idea to begin with.   

 

Mrs. Block recommended to review it as built in 1956 or based on the proposed plan and 

reminded the Commission that the Standards are in the packet.  

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson asked about the windows based on the site plan to confirm they 

will be double hung like the existing home.  The existing windows on the porch do not 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 4 

match the existing windows on the house. 

 

Mrs. Sawyer said the existing windows on the porch as casement windows.   

 

Commissioner St. Peter asked the architect to confirm the size of the porch windows.  

Mr. Venechuk said the new windows will be double hung, same size and height.  

 

Mrs. Block said the windows on the existing home are accurate for the style of the Victorian 

home and the proposed porch windows are one-over-one, single sash windows.  The 

existing casement windows are non-conforming. 

 

Commissioner St. Peter said they should consider the overall style of the home and 

consistency rather than the number of windows on the porch.  

 

Commissioner Ghaemi posed the question of when you are trying to preserve the look of 

the home, is that happening by extending the porch by 3.0’ in width because it is changing 

the appearance - especially because it is facing the street.  

 

Commissioner Glass said it will go back to the original look of the house and match the 

original home.  The windows now do not match.  

 

Commissioner St. Peter said that changes are allowed by taking into the totality of the 

circumstances.  The changes are in keeping with the original design and standards to 

follow. 

 

Commissioner Glass said the porch addition done in 1956 was “contemporary” and the 

proposed porch will be more Victorian in design.   

 

Commissioner Furniss noted the sunroom itself was added 80 years after.  The house has 

aluminum siding so a number of changes have been done to this property.  They should 

focus on the front of the house—is what they are proposing a radical departure from what 

the structure looks like? 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi said a 3.0’ addition will change the slope of the roof or increase the 

roof height, not just extending from 4 windows to 5 windows but the slope of the roof 

changes.   

 

Mrs. Block said the slope of the roof will change and the windows will change.   

 

Mrs. Block posed the question of how significant is that compared to what is there now 

which was built in the late 50s that was not meant to have a chimney.  The approach to the 

new design plan is not to replicate but make it complimentary to the existing home so you 

can tell the pattern of the timeline.  The front porch entry was an addition as well at the 

same time as the front the porch addition.  The proposed porch will match in height with 

the existing front entry.   



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 5 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi asked if keeping the peak of the roof height will maintain the slope 

needed to meet building code. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said yes.  

 

Mrs. Block said additions to the front of the home for local landmarks are rarer.  There is 

a bay window between the front entry and side porch.  This home was never meant to have 

a full front porch.  The side porch is unique. 

 

Commissioner Furniss said the conditions within the existing porch are potentially 

threatening the integrity of the entire structure on that side of the building so something 

has to be done. 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi said there is no doubt the foundation needs to be fixed but the 

question is do you have to go 3.0’ wider. 

 

Mrs. Block said there is a setback maintained between this home and the neighbor.  There 

is an unusual, decorative, one-story bay window that is behind the existing porch which is 

part of the living room.  It is a beautiful bay window that no one can see.  If you did not go 

wide on the porch, you cannot go deep because the bay window would be in the way.  If 

you remove the porch then you are removing something that has been there for 80 years. 

Or, do you keep the porch to keep the integrity of the bay window that unfortunately no 

one would see but is part of the house.  That is part of why it was designed to be wider.  

 

Commissioner Glass asked the architect to confirm the moldings and wanted to know 

which moldings were copied. 

 

Mr. Venechuk said the moldings are on the existing porch and they will be replicated and 

they are simple moldings in profile.   

 

Mrs. Block asked for a motion.   

  

Commissioner St. Peter moved to approve as submitted and Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson 

seconded the motion. 

 

Commissioner St. Peter moved to recommend granting a Certificate of Appropriateness for 

removal and replacement of a one-story enclosed sunroom porch based on meeting the 

Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and the standards set forth in Wilmette 

Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

 

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson seconded the motion and the voice vote was all ayes and no 

nays (Commissioner Vitu and Commissioner Wineberg were absent).  

 

The vote was as follows: 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 6 

 

     Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson Yes 

     Commissioner Furniss  Yes 

     Commissioner Ghaemi Yes 

     Commissioner Glass  Yes 

     Commissioner St. Peter Yes 

     Commissioner Vitu  Absent 

     Commissioner Wineberg Absent 

   

 The motion carried. 

 

VIII. REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 2016-HPC-02, 835 15TH 

STREET, THE RAU HOUSE 

Mrs. Block said gave a brief update on the history of the home for sale and recently 

purchased by the James Frydman. Prior to purchase of the home, a home inspector found 

high levels of lead paint in the home and have four young children and there are lead paint 

chips in the home.  

     

Mrs. Block introduced the case to the Commission and clarified that it was not stated clearly 

in the report but the windows will be constructed of 100% wood.   

 

Mrs. Block handed out a color brochure product catalog from Marvin Windows to show 

the style of windows selected by the homeowners, the Integrity Window.   

 

Mrs. Block handed out the proposed paint sample in the color Casual Khaki. 

 

Commissioner Furniss said he would be shocked those were the original windows.  The 

windows look like metal.   

 

Mrs. Block said there are storms on the windows. 

 

Commissioner Furniss said the windows do not look original. 

 

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson said it looks like the original storms and screens are on all the 

windows and asked for confirmation they are not changing the size of the openings of the 

windows. 

 

Mrs. Block said yes, they are not replacing all the windows but only replacing a majority.  

Instead of trying to do lead abatement and window restoration, the homeowner wants to 

replace a selection of windows and apply a coat of paint. 

 

Mrs. Block said this is the first window replacement case before the Commission with the 

majority of the windows visible from the street on the south, north and east sides of the 

house.  The homeowner did switch contractors during the application process. 

 



  DRAFT Minutes from August 3, 2016 

 7 

Commissioner St. Peter asked to confirm the paint color sample for the wood windows. 

 

Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson asked for confirmation that the windows will be single hung 

windows.  

 

Mrs. Block said the windows will be one-over-one, single sash wood windows. 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi said what they are proposing is more of a necessity.  

 

Mrs. Block asked for motion. 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi moved to approve as submitted and Commissioner St. Peter 

seconded the motion. 

 

Commissioner Ghaemi moved to recommend granting a Certificate of Appropriateness for 

selective window replacement based on meeting the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for 

Rehabilitation and the standards set forth in Wilmette Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

 

Commissioner St. Peter seconded the motion and the voice vote was all ayes and no nays 

(Commissioner Vitu and Commissioner Wineberg were absent).  

 

The vote was as follows: 

 

     Chair Pro Tem Hutchinson  Yes 

     Commissioner Furniss   Yes 

     Commissioner Ghaemi  Yes 

     Commissioner Glass   Yes 

     Commissioner St. Peter  Yes 

     Commissioner Vitu   Absent 

     Commissioner Wineberg  Absent 

   

 The motion carried. 

 

IX. UPCOMING PRESERVATION MEETINGS/OTHER BUSINESS 

The National Trust for Historic Preservation Conference will be held in Chicago in 

November 2017. 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn at 8:02 p.m. by Commissioner Furniss and seconded by Chair Pro Tem 

Hutchinson and approved unanimously.   

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Erika Block, Planner I 



REPORT TO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION FROM THE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
  

 

 

Case Number:   2017-HPC-01 

 

 

 

Property:    1040 Chestnut Avenue 

 

 

 

Historic Name:   The Schager House 

 

 

  

Applicant:    Ellen Whitehead, Morgante-Wilson Architects 

 

 

 

Request:    The granting of a Certificate of Appropriateness for 

selective window and door replacement on the west 

side and north side (rear). 

 

 

Hearing Date:    May 3, 2017 

      

 

 

Date of Application:   April 5, 2017 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to:   Village President and Trustees of the Village Board 

     Village Manager 

     Members of the Historic Preservation Commission 

     Wilmette Historical Society 

     Petitioner      

     All Adjacent Property Owners 

 

 

    

Report Prepared By:   Erika Block, Planner I  

 

 



Case 2017-HPC-01 

 1040 Chestnut Avenue 

 

 

2 

 

STAFF INFORMATION AS PRESENTED TO THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

COMMISSION 

 

History of Designation   

At a public hearing on January 11, 2000, the Village Board of Trustees approved the 

recommendation of the Wilmette Historic Preservation Commission that the Schager House 

at 1040 Chestnut be designated a local landmark. The Schager House was nominated as a 

local landmark under Criteria 2 as identification of the work of a designer, architect, or builder 

whose work has influenced the architectural development of the Village of Wilmette, Cook 

County, Illinois or Nation.   

 

Historical Background 

The house at 1040 Chestnut was designed by Philip Maher for Dorothy and Edward Schager. 

The house was built in 1923 and it was one of two adjacent homes designed by Philip Maher, 

the son of George W. Maher, a well-known architect in Chicago. During the time that Philip 

Maher designed 1040 Chestnut, he was working at his father’s firm, George W. Maher and 

Sons, Architects and Planners. Philip Maher was a significant architect in his own right—his 

designs began from the historical revival styles which had carried over from the 19th Century 

and the modern architectural style that existed in the beginning of the 20th Century. Maher 

chose to continue the application of past architectural styles to new buildings and as a result 

his designs were “modern” and eclectic in nature.  

 

The two homes were built for two sisters, Dorothy Schager and Helen Bichl. The houses 

“share” a landscape that runs along the lot line that divides the two properties. In addition to 

many hardscape elements such as fountains, tennis court a rock pool, pergola, and trellis that 

still remain, the landscape once contained a large swimming pool. The formal landscape 

design stylistically resembled a 17th Century Italian Renaissance garden. 

 

Although Philip Maher designed numerous other homes during his career, he singled out 1040 

Chestnut more than fifty years later in an unpublished autobiography, “…I was kept very busy 

with several large houses, such as the Sprenger, Bichl, and Schager, and the Dubbs houses in 

Kenilworth and Wilmette, as well as several in Lake Forest.” 

 

Architectural Background 
The Schager House displays several characteristics of an Italian Renaissance villa – The 

home’s rectangular massing, tile roof and arched openings and Maher’s use of a triple-arched 

theme in several door arrangements including the garage, the original front open loggia and 

the west basement level entry. Arched loggias were a common element of Italian Renaissance 

design. 

 

Description of Proposed Alterations 

The proposed work at the Schager House is replacement of seventeen (17) double hung 

windows, and one (1) divided lite swinging French door on the west and rear sides of the 

home.   



Case 2017-HPC-01 

 1040 Chestnut Avenue 

 

 

3 

 

The age of the current windows is unknown however the original house plans from 1923 

show five (5) windows in the Master Sitting Room instead of three (3) at the rounded bay. 

This change may have occurred during construction or after the home was built. The Master 

Bedroom was once used as a sleeping porch (per the original 1923 plans) and contains 

integrated in-sill pull up screens. This porch may have been open with windows added at 

a later date. 

 

The architect proposed to replace the windows in their exact locations with Marvin 

Ultimate Insert Double Hung windows measured and manufactured for a custom fit. The 

inserts will match the existing windows’ configuration, divided lite pattern, color, and 

likeness. With an aluminum clad exterior finish in “Cashmere” color, the inserts will match 

the existing window and trim paint color. The interior of the windows will be painted wood 

to correspond with existing finishes.   

 

The architect is proposing for the Master Bedroom swinging French door to be replaced 

with a new Marvin Clad Ultimate Inswing French door to match the existing door’s finish, 

configuration, and divided lite pattern. The proposed custom door will align with the head 

heights of the existing windows, as in the current configuration. 

 

The architect provided two quotes for the cost of restoration and repair for the windows 

and door. Also included is a proposal for brand new windows and new door. The architect 

provided the following breakdown of the cost difference described below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The architect states in the application that the intention of this work is to minimally alter 

the building envelope by installing new windows and one new door system in their existing 

locations. The insert sashes simply fit within the existing frame of the window, without 

altering the trim, brick, and finish around it. The architect states in the application that the 

new materials will match the design, color, texture, and other visual qualities of the existing 

windows and doors. The removal of historic material, namely the existing windows and 

French door, will be as minimal as possible. The architectural character of the new 

Estimates for Window and Door Restoration and Repair 

Item Unit Cost Total Cost 

1 double hung, divided lite window $2,600 - $2,860  

1 French door $1,400 - $3,690  

17 windows and 1 door $44,200 - $48,620  

Total Cost for Restoration/Repair  $45,600 - $52,310 

Estimates for New Window and Door 

Item Unit Cost Total Cost 

1 double hung, divided lite 

window 

$711.48 - $1,000.56  

1 French door $3,563.34  

Install fee per unit $350.00  

17 windows and 1 door  $17,513.76 

Total Install Fee  $6,300.00 

Total Cost for New  $23,813.76 



Case 2017-HPC-01 

 1040 Chestnut Avenue 

 

 

4 

 

windows and door will be in accordance with the historic nature of the structure and that 

the removal of historic material, namely the existing windows and French door, will be as 

minimal as possible. The architectural character of the new windows and door will be in 

accordance with the historic nature of the structure. 

 

The architect states in the application that the original qualities or character of the building, 

structure, site and its environment will not be destroyed. The architect states that the 

building, structure, and site will remain intact with their historic basis and appropriateness 

as the changes proposed will reflect the current appearance. The insert windows and French 

door are compatible with the size, scale, color, material, and character of the property, 

neighborhood, and environment. The architect states in the application that the new 

windows and French door will not act to destroy significant historical, architectural or 

cultural material.  

 

The architect states in the application that the proposed replacement windows and swinging 

French door will be installed so that if these alterations were to be removed in the future, 

the essential form and integrity of the structure would be unimpaired. 

 

Staff believes the scope of the project does not affect the historic relationship between 

buildings, landscape features and open space. Staff believes the building’s historic 

character will be maintained and the project meets the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines 

on for Rehabilitation standards with appropriate materials and in a manner compatible with 

the historic character of the residence.  

 

Action Required by the Commission 

The Historic Preservation Commission can make a recommendation to the Village Board to 

grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for selective window and door replacement on the 

west side and north side (rear) of the local landmark provided they find the proposed scope 

of work meets the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and the standards set 

forth in the Wilmette Historic Preservation Ordinance. The Secretary of Interior’s guidelines 

provide property owners the freedom to return a property to a state of utility, through repair 

or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary use while preserving those 

portions and features of the property which are significant to its historic, architectural and 

cultural values.   

INDEX TO DOCUMENTS 

 Doc. No. Documents 

 

 Location Maps and Plans 
 

1.0 Plat of Survey for 1040 Chestnut 

 1.1 Sidwell Tax Map 

 1.2 Sanborn Fire Map 

1.3  Existing Elevations, North and West 



Case 2017-HPC-01 

 1040 Chestnut Avenue 

 

 

5 

 

1.4  Project Statement from Architect 

1.5  Proposed Window Replacement Elevations, North and West 

1.6  Second Floor Plan 

1.7  TMC Windows Restoration Quote 

1.8  Oak Brothers Restoration Quote 

1.9  Marvin Window and Door Replacement Quote 

  

 Written Correspondence and Documentation 
   

2.0  Application for Altering a Local Landmark 

2.1 Notice as published in the Wilmette Beacon, April 13, 2017 

2.2  Posting Notice Affidavit dated April 17, 2017 

2.3 Historical and Architectural Survey for 1040 Chestnut  

2.4 Ordinance 1999-O-106 for Landmark Designation of 1040 Chestnut 

2.5 Historic Preservation Commission Ordinance 2005-O-123 

2.6 Rules Pertaining to Review of Applications to Alter Landmarks 

2.7   The Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation  

 

 Photography 

 

 3.0  Photos of Windows and Doors at 1040 Chestnut, Schager House  

 

 









MORGANTE  •  WILSON  ARCHITECTS,  LTD. 

2 8 3 4  C E N T R A L  S T R E E T ,   E V A N S T O N ,  I L   6 0 2 0 1  
T E L .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 1 0 0 1            F A X .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 2 3 8 8  
ARCH I TE CT URE    I N TER I OR  D ES I GN    URB AN  PLAN N I NG  
 
 
Application for Additions or Alterations 
1040 Chestnut Ave 
“Schager House” 

Description of Work for 1040 Chestnut Ave  

The proposed work at 1040 Chestnut Ave is the replacement of 17 double hung windows and 1 swinging 
French door on the west side and rear of the building. The windows will be replaced in their exact locations with 
Marvin Ultimate Insert Double Hung windows measured and manufactured for a custom fit, which will minimize 
the impact on the surrounding architecture. The inserts will match the existing windows’ configuration, divided 
lite pattern, color, and likeness. With an aluminum clad exterior in finish “Cashmere”, the inserts will match the 
existing window and trim paint color. The interior of the windows will be painted wood to correspond with 
existing finishes. The Master Bedroom swinging French Door will be replaced with a new Marvin Clad Ultimate 
Inswing French door to match the existing French door’s finish, configuration, and divided lite pattern. The 
custom door will align with the head heights of the existing windows, as in the current configuration. 

The age of the current windows is unknown. It is difficult to tell if the current windows were original to the home. 
For example, the original house plans from 1923 show 5 windows in the Master Sitting Room instead of 3 at the 
rounded bay. This change may have occurred during construction or after the home was built. Also, the Master 
Bedroom was once used as a Sleeping Porch (per the original 1923 plans), and contains integrated in-sill pull 
up screens. This porch may have been open and windows were added later.  

Please review the attached material, including window evaluation and proposal for restoration from two window 
repair specialists from the Village of Wilmette’s list of contractors, replacement window information including 
shop drawings, images, and samples, and plans and elevations detailing proposed changes. 

 

 

Please discuss how the proposed additions or alterations comply with the Secretary of the Interior’s 
Guidelines for Rehabilitation (where applicable).  

1. Every reasonable effort shall be made to provide a compatible use for a property which requires 
minimal alteration of the building, structure, or site and its environment, or to use a property for its 
originally intended purpose. 

a. The intent of this work is to minimally alter the building envelope by keeping all new windows 
and doors in their existing locations. The insert sashes simply fit within the existing frame of 
the window, without altering the trim, brick, and finish around it. The structure will be used for 
its originally intended purpose. 



MORGANTE  •  WILSON  ARCHITECTS,  LTD. 

2 8 3 4  C E N T R A L  S T R E E T ,   E V A N S T O N ,  I L   6 0 2 0 1  
T E L .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 1 0 0 1            F A X .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 2 3 8 8  
ARCH I TE CT URE    I N TER I OR  D ES I GN    URB AN  PLAN N I NG  
 
 

2. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, or site and its environment 
shall not be destroyed. The removal or alteration of any historic material or distinctive architectural 
features shall be avoided when possible. 

a. The distinguishing original qualities or character of the building, structure, site and its 
environment will not be destroyed. The removal of historic material, namely the existing 
windows and French door, will be as minimal as possible. The architectural character of the 
new windows and door will be in accordance with the historic nature of the structure. 

3. All buildings, structures, and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time. Alterations that 
have no historical basis and which seek to create an earlier appearance shall be discouraged. 

a. The building, structure, and site will remain intact with their historic basis and appropriateness 
as the changes proposed will reflect the current appearance. 

4. Changes which may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of a building, structure, or site and its environment. These changes may have acquired 
significance in their own right, and this significance shall be recognized and respected. 

a. The changes proposed will reflect the current appearance. 
5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure, or site shall be treated with sensitivity. 
a. The intent of this work is to minimally alter the distinctive stylistic features of the building by 

keeping all new windows and doors in their existing locations. The insert windows simply fit 
within the existing frame of the window, without altering the character of the trim, brick, and 
finish around it.  

6. Deteriorated architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced wherever possible. In the event 
replacement is necessary, the new material should match the material being replaced in position, 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities. Repair or replacement of missing architectural features 
should be based on accurate duplications of features, substantiated by historic, physical, or pictorial 
evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural elements from 
other buildings or structures.  

a. Proposals describing the means of repair for the windows and French doors are included in 
this application from two window repair contractors. A proposal for the replacement of 
windows is also provided. The lack of economic feasibility to repair versus replace is 
demonstrated by the drastic cost difference described below.  

b. Economic Feasibility:  
Full restoration of one double hung window costs between $2,600 - $2,860. Cost to 
restore 17 double hung windows: $44,200 - $48,620 
Full restoration of one French door $1,400 - $3,690 
Total Cost of Restoration: $45,600 - $52,310 
 



MORGANTE  •  WILSON  ARCHITECTS,  LTD. 

2 8 3 4  C E N T R A L  S T R E E T ,   E V A N S T O N ,  I L   6 0 2 0 1  
T E L .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 1 0 0 1            F A X .  8 4 7 . 3 3 2 . 2 3 8 8  
ARCH I TE CT URE    I N TER I OR  D ES I GN    URB AN  PLAN N I NG  
 
 

One new Marvin Ultimate Clad Insert Double Hung unit costs between $711.48 - 
$1,000.56 
One new Marvin Ultimate Clad Swinging French Door custom height costs $3,563.34. 
Installation cost per unit: $350 
Total Cost of Replacement: $16,990.00 (per Marvin quote) + $6,300 (installation) 
=$23,290.00 
 
Replacement is a $22,310 savings. 

c. Replacement materials will match the design, color, texture, and other visual qualities of the 
existing windows and doors. These windows and doors are available for review on site, and 
will be thoroughly investigated to ensure that all features of the new windows are consistent 
with the existing design. 

7. The surface cleaning of structures shall be undertaken with the gentlest means possible. Sandblasting 
and other cleaning methods that will damage the historic building materials shall not be undertaken. 

a. No harsh cleaning methods will be used. Sandblasting will not occur. 
8. Every Reasonable effort shall be made to protect and preserve archaeological resources affected by, or 

adjacent to every project. 
a. Every reasonable effort will be made to protect and preserve archaeological resources affected 

by or adjacent to this project. 
9. Contemporary design for alterations and additions to existing properties shall not be discouraged when 

such alterations and additions do not destroy significant historical, architectural or cultural material, and 
such design is compatible with the size, scale, color, material, and character of the property, 
neighborhood or environment.  

a. Noted. The new windows and French door will not act to destroy significant historical, 
architectural or cultural material. The insert windows and French door are compatible with the 
size, scale, color, material, and character of the property, neighborhood, and environment.  

10. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that if 
such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the 
structure would be unimpaired.  

a. The proposed replacement windows and swinging French door will be installed so that if these 
alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the structure 
would be unimpaired.  









8041 Ridgeway Ave. - Skokie, IL 60076-3408 , 847.329.8000
www.tmcwindows.com

Ellen Whitehead
Project Manager
Morgante-Wilson Architects, Inc.
2834 Central Street
Evanston, IL 60201
847-332-2399 ext.43
ewhitehead@morgantewil son.com
April 18,2017

]\fC Windows, Inc.

PROJECT: 1040 Chestnut

DOUBLE HUNG and CASEMENT FULL WINDOW RESTORATION
Provide dust protection in the work area around the window unit as needed. Remove the upper
and lower sash or casement sash from the opening and haul to TMC shop. Make the window
opening secure. Window stops are included in this proposal. Transom sashes are not included in
this proposal.

o Remove the existing weather stripping on the jambs and sills. Remove loose paint and
caulk at the jambs and sills. The exterior milhvork is not included in this proposal.

. Repair the existing exterior sills as required.
o Remove the existing parting stop. Fabricate and install new parting stop. Adjust parting

stop size as required
o Remove the existing pulleys and hardware. Remove the paint or finish and lubricate as

required. The existing hardware to be reinstalled unless otherwise specified.
o Using the steam stripping method remove the existing putty, glass, paint or stain from

the window sashes. The existing glass to be set aside and cleaned before reinstallation in
the restored sashes. No work on the existing leaded glass is included in this proposal.

o Disassemble the sashes. Mill the flat surfaces, glazing rabbet, muntins and rail profiles
as required. Sand all surfaces smooth.

o Reassemble the sashes as required.
o Clamp the existing joints tight and fasten with glue and dowels or screws. Sand all

surfaces ofthe sashes until ready for decorating.
. Make repairs using epoxy or inlays as required. Trim or add on to the sashes to create a

custom fit in the existing openings. Refit the existing glass.
o Prepare, prime, and paint the sashes and window stop until finished. Colors and finish to

be specified.
o Prepare the sashes as required for weather stripping. Apply weather strip at the

perimeter of the sashes and at the meeting rail. At the casement windows cut a slot in
the corner of the rabbeted jamb. Furnish and install a silicone bulb weather strip sized
for the opening.

o Reinstall the refurbished pulleys. Provide and install sash chains and hardware as
required. Reinstall window sashes in the existing opening. The top sash to be fixed in
place.

o Clean the work area and haul away the debris as required.



MO W'indows, Inc.
8041 Ridgeway Ave. . Skokie, IL 60076-3408 , 847.329.8000
www.tmcwindows.com

Ellen Whitehead
Project Manager
Morgante-Wilson Architects, Inc.
2834 Central Street
Evanston, lL 60201
847-332-2399 ext.43
ewhitehead @mor gantewi I son. c om
April 18,2017

PROJECT: 1040 Chestnut

DOUBLE HUNG And CASEMENT MECHANICAL WINDOW RESTO
Provide dust protection in the work area around the window unit as needed. Remove the existing
window stops, remove fasteners and set aside for reuse. Remove the upper and lower sash from
the opening. Transom sashes are not included in this proposal.

o Remove the existing weather stripping on the jambs and sills. Remove loose paint and
caulk at the jambs and sills. The exterior millwork is not included in this proposal.

o Repair the existing exterior sills as required. Caulk gaps at blind stop etc.

o Fabricate and install new parting stop. Adjust parting stop size as required.
o Remove loose putty and replace with new.
o Replace broken glass as required.
o Remove the existing pulleys and hardware. Remove the paint or finish and lubricate as

required. The existing hardware to be reinstalled unless otherwise specified.
o Clamp the existing joints tight and fasten with glue and dowels or screws.
o Prepare the sashes as required for weather stripping. Apply weather strip at the

perimeter of the sashes and at the meeting rail. At the casement windows cut a slot in the
corner of the rabbeted jamb. Furnish and install a silicone bulb weather strip sized for
the opening

o Reinstall the refurbished pulleys. Provide and install sash chains and hardware as

required. Reinstall window sashes in the existing opening. The top sash will be fixed in
place.

o Check for ease ofoperation and adjust as required.
o Clean the work area and haul away the debris as required.



MC Windows, Inc.
8041 Ridgeway Ave. . Skokie, IL 60076-3408 . 847.329.8000
www.tmcwindows.com

Ellen Whitehead
Project Manager
Morgante-Wilson Architects, Inc.
2834 Central Street
Evanston, IL 60201
847-332-2399 ext.43
ewhitehead @mor gantewi I son. com
April 18,2017

PROJECT: 1040 Chestnut

WINDOW AND DOOR RESTORATION PRICING

Double Hung Window - Mechanical Restoration $81 0 - $ 1 ,090 per window
Make top sash operable $130 per window

Double Hung Window - Full Restoration Painted 52,640 - $2,860 per window
Double Hung Window - Full Restoration Stained $3,160 - $3,430 per window
Make top sash operable $130 per.window

Casement Window - Mechanical Restoration $780 per single
$990 per two wide

Casement Window with divided lites- Full Restoration Painted $2,240per single
$2,950 per two wide

Casement Window with divided lites- Full Restoration Stained $2,620 per single
$3,980 per two wide

French Door : two panels. one active/one hxed
French Door - Mechanical Restoration , storm doors not included $1,290 per door
French Door - Full Restoration, storm doors not included $3,690 per door
French Door with Leaded Glass - Full Restoration, storm doors not included, no on work leaded
glass $2,g60 per door



MC Windows, Inc.
8041 Ridgeway Ave. . Skokie, IL 60076-3408 , 847.329.8000
www.tmcwindows.com

Ellen Whitehead
Proiect Manager
Morgante-Wilson Architeets, Inc.
2834 Central Street
Evanston, IL 60201
817-332-2399 ext.43
ewhitehead@morgantewil son. com
April 18,2017

PROJECT: 1040 Chestnut

Standard Double Hung
Round Top Openings
Casement Windows

Option 1

Shop Built Wood Storm Windows and Wood Screens - includes one wood frame storm
window and separate wood frame screen, 2 pieces per window, installation labor and hardware,
and painting before installation.

Option 2

Shop Built Wood Storm Windows - fabricate custom size wood storm windows with
interchangeable glass storm panel and screen at the bottom sash. Includes fabrication, all
necessary hardware, priming and painting before installation, and installation.
Standard Double Hung
Round Top Openings
Casement Windows

$1,310 - $1,580
$1,680.- $1,980
$1,120 - $1,340

$8e0 - $990
$990 - $1,130
s780 - s9l0









































































Rules Pertaining to Review of Applications to Alter or Demolish Landmarks 
 

3.1 Commission and Commission Member Responsibility: Prior to engaging in review 
of applications to alter or demolish designated landmarks (“applications”), the 
Commission shall, in each case, advise the applicants and owners that the Village of 
Wilmette and the Commission shall not, by reviewing such applications, assume any 
liability for its comments, suggestions, or recommendation, or for the completeness 
or quality of the work of any contractor or the safety of contractor methods, means 
of operations, or the safety of conditions on the work site, or for any act or 
omission by any contractor, subcontractor, materials supplier or worker. 

 
 3.2 Submission of Applications: Prior to alteration or demolition of a Landmark, an 

application must be submitted to the Commission in the form required by the 
Commission. 

 
 3.3 Hearings on Applications: Within 30 days of receiving a completed application, the 

Commission shall announce a public hearing on the application, which hearing shall 
be held within a reasonable time.  At that time, the Preservation Commission will 
review the application to determine its compliance with the guidelines set forth in 
Appendix C. 

 
 
 3.4 Notice of Hearings on Applications to Alter or Demolish: At least fifteen 

days in advance of commencing a hearing on an application, the Commission shall 
post a public notice of the hearing and shall deliver a written notice of the hearing to 
the applicant, the owner, the Village Board, the Village Manager, the Wilmette 
Historical Society, and any persons who have informed the Commission in writing 
that they have an interest in the application. 

 
 3.5 Testimony: 
  a. Any interested person may submit testimony or other evidence to the 

Commission by oral testimony at a hearing or by submitting written 
comments. 

  b. Persons wishing to testify at the hearing on an application should notify the 
Commission of that fact by no later than two business days before the 
hearing.  The Commission may, in its discretion, have more than one 
session of a hearing on an application. 

  c. The record may be kept open for at least five days after the conclusion of a 
hearing on an application to permit any interested person to submit 
additional written comments. 

 
 3.6 Report and Recommendation on Report on Applications: After the hearing, the 

Commission shall prepare a Report and Recommendation that shall include: 
 
  a. Identification of the building, structure, or place; 
  b. Name and address of the applicant and owner; 



c. Record of compliance with the requirements of these rules regarding notice 
and hearings; 

  d. Summary of the applicant's position; 
  e. Summary of the Record; 
  f. The Commission's recommendation on the application; and 
  g. Date and record of the Commission's vote. 
 
  A copy of a Report and Recommendation on an application shall be delivered to the 

Village Board and the Village Manager and mailed to the applicant, the owner, and 
the Wilmette Historical Society. 

 
 3.7 Presentation of Report and Recommendation: One or more representatives of the 

Commission shall attend the Village Board meeting where the Commission's Report 
and Recommendation on an application is presented for the purpose of answering 
or providing other information. 

 
Additional Procedures: In addition to these procedures, the Commission may undertake such 
further actions as it sees fit in connection with recommendations relating to applications 



 

Guidelines for Alterations and Additions  
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation 

 
The following Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation shall be used by the Wilmette Historic 
Preservation Commission when determining if an application for a building permit to alter a Wilmette Local 
Landmark merits approval.  These guidelines provide property owners the freedom to return a property to a state of 
utility, through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary use while preserving those 
portions and features of the property which are significant to its historic, architectural, and cultural values. 
 
The Standards for Rehabilitation are as follows: 
 

1. Every reasonable effort shall be made to provide a compatible use for a property which requires 
minimal alteration of the building, structure, or site and its environment, or to use a property for its 
originally intended purpose. 

 
2. The distinguishing original qualities or character of a building, structure, or site and its environment 

shall not be destroyed.  The removal or alteration of any historic material or distinctive architectural 
features shall be avoided when possible. 

 
3. All buildings, structures, and sites shall be recognized as products of their own time.  Alterations that 

have no historical basis and which seek to create an earlier appearance shall be discouraged. 
 

4. Changes which may have taken place in the course of time are evidence of the history and 
development of a building, structure, or site and its environment.  These changes may have acquired 
significance in their own right, and this significance shall be recognized and respected. 

 
5. Distinctive stylistic features or examples of skilled craftsmanship which characterize a building, 

structure, or site shall be treated with sensitivity. 
 

6. Deteriorated architectural features shall be repaired rather than replaced, wherever possible.  In the 
event replacement is necessary, the new material should match the material being replaced in position, 
design, color, texture, and other visual qualities.  Repair or replacement of missing architectural 
features should be based on accurate duplications of features, substantiated by historic, physical, or 
pictorial evidence rather than on conjectural designs or the availability of different architectural 
elements from other buildings or structures. 

 
7. The surface cleaning of structures shall be undertaken with the gentlest means possible.  Sandblasting 

and other cleaning methods that will damage the historic building materials shall not be undertaken. 
 

8. Every reasonable effort shall be made to protect and preserve archeological resources affected by, or 
adjacent to any project. 

 
9. Contemporary design for alterations and additions to existing properties shall not be discouraged 

when such alterations and additions do not destroy significant historical, architectural or cultural 
material, and such design is compatible with the size, scale, color, material and character of the 
property, neighborhood or environment. 

 
10. Wherever possible, new additions or alterations to structures shall be done in such a manner that if 

such additions or alterations were to be removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the 
structure would be unimpaired. 





Interior 1 

 



Interior 1 

 



Interior 2 

 



Interior 2 

 



Interior 3 

 



Interior 3 

 



Interior 3 

 



Interior 4 

 



Interior 4 

 



Interior 4 

 



Interior 4, 5, 6, & 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Interior 7 

 



Interior 8 

 



Interior 8 & 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Interior 8 & 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Interior 8 & 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Interior 9 

 



Interior 11 & 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Interior 11 & 12 

 



Interior 13 

 



Interior 13 

 



Interior 14 

 



Interior 15 

 



Interior 15 

 



Interior 15 

 



Interior 16 

 



Interior 16 

 



Interior 17 

 



Interior 18 

 



Exterior 13, 14 & 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 13, 14, 15 & 16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13 & 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 2, 3, 4 & 5 

 



Exterior 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 

 



Exterior 7, 8, 9 & 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 13, 14, 15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 15, 16, 17 & 18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 15, 16, 17 & 18 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 11 & 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 11 & 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exterior 10 

 



Exterior 10 

 



 



TITLESHEET
SITE PLAN T 1.0

ADOPTED BUILDING CODES 

2006 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC)*

2006 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE*

2006 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE*

2006 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE*

2006 LIFE SAFETY CODE 101*

2005 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE*

2004 ILLINOIS PLUMBING CODE*

1997 ILLINOIS STATE ACCESSIBILITY 

2008 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH FOOD SERVICE 
SANITATION CODE

2012 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CODE, OR AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE 
OF ILLINOIS VILLAGE OF WILMETTE VILLAGE CODE CHAPTER 9 – 
HOUSING AND BUILDING CODE

VILLAGE OF WILMETTE VILLAGE CODE CHAPTER 15 – PLANNING AND 
PLATTING

VILLAGE OF WILMETTE VILLAGE CODE CHAPTER 20 – ZONING 
ORDINANCE AND SIGN ORDINANCE

*WITH VILLAGE OF WILMETTE AMENDMENTS

LIST OF DRAWINGS

TITLE SHEET/SITE
FAR PLAN PHASE 1+2

BASEMENT FLOOR DEMO
FIRST FLOOR DEMO
SECOND FLOOR DEMO
ATTIC FLOOR DEMO

301 SHERIDAN RD.
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
ADDITION AND RENOVATION - R1-H ZONING

T-1.0
T-1.1

D-0.1
D-1.0
D-1.1
D-1.2

PIN: 05-27-411-013-0000

EAST ELEVATIONS
WEST ELEVATIONS
SOUTH ELEVATIONS
NORTH ELEVATIONS
NORTHELEVATIONS

AREA MAP
N.T.S.2STREET PHOTO

N.T.S.1

GENERAL NOTES

1. AIA DOCUMENT A201, LATEST EDITION, GENERAL CONDITIONS OF 
THE CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION, SHALL PREVAIL.

2. BEFORE SUBMITTING A PROPOSAL, ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL 
VISIT THE PREMISES, FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH  EXISTING 
CONDITIONS, VERIFY THESE CONDITIONS WITH THE CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS AND CHECK FOR ANY DISCREPANCIES OR 
INTERFERENCES BETWEEN CONTRACTOR’S WORK AND THAT OF 
OTHER TRADES.   THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL NOTIFY ARCHITECT IF 
ANY  DISCREPANCIES / INTERFERENCES EXIST BEFORE ENTERING 
ONTO CONTRACT WITH THE OWNER.   FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE 
AFOREMENTIONED NOTIFICATIONS SHALL RESULT IN THE 
CONTRACTOR BEING HELD RESPONSIBLE TO COMPLETE ALL WORK 
TO MEET THE INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WITH NO 
ADDITIONAL EXPENSE (EXTRA) BEING OCCURRED BY THE OWNER.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN COMPLETE AND UP TO DATE 
DRAWINGS AT THE JOB SITE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAIN AND 
PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW  WORK WITHIN OR ADJACENT TO 
THE OWNER’S PROPERTY AND IN THE EVENT OF DAMAGE,  REPAIR 
OR REPLACE SAME.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL AREAS OUTSIDE THE 
CONTRACT LIMITS AND  RESTORE ALL SUCH PROPERTY TO ITS 
CONDITION PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.

6. PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE COOPERATIVE AND 
COMPLIMENTARY.   ALL LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED TO 
FULLY CARRY OUT THE INTENTIONS OF THE PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS ARE PART OF THIS CONTRACT WHETHER OR NOT 
SPECIFICALLY  DOCUMENTED.

7. INFORMATION IS NOT NECESSARILY REPEATED ON BOTH 
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS; INFORMATION PROVIDED ON 
EITHER IS APPLICABLE.   IN A CONFLICTING SITUATION,  CONTACT 
THE ARCHITECT FOR CLARIFICATION.   THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL 
APPLY IN INSTANCES OF CONFLICT.  WORK SHOWN OR REFERRED 
TO ON ANY DRAWING SHALL BE PROVIDED AS THOUGH SHOWN ON 
ALL RELATED DRAWINGS.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK PROCEDURES 
WITH THE BUILDING  MANAGEMENT AND COMPLY WITH ALL RULES 
AND REGULATIONS OF THE MANAGEMENT.

10. IF THE VILLAGE OF WILMETTE'S REQUIREMENTS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION  ARE MORE STRINGENT THAN THOSE REQUIRED BY 
BUILDING CODE, THE WORK OF A MORE STRINGENT  NATURE 
REQUESTED SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL CASES.  

11. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO 
COORDINATE HIS WORK WITH  THE WORK OF ALL OTHER 
CONTRACTORS, INCLUDING THOSE PROVIDED AND DIRECTED BY  
THE OWNER, IN ORDER TO PRECLUDE ANY INTERFERENCE 
BETWEEN PIPING, WIRING,  LIGHTING FIXTURES, AIR CONDITIONING 
DUCTING, PLUMBING, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, OR  
CONSTRUCTION ASSEMBLIES.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLOSELY 
COORDINATE ALL WORK TO ASSURE THAT SCHEDULES ARE MET.  

12. EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE LABOR, SUPERVISION, 
MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES, AND COORDINATE, 
PROCURE, FABRICATE, DELIVER, ERECT, INSTALL OR INTERFACE 
WITH ANY NEW OR EXISTING WORK, START, TEST ALL WORK AS PER 
CODE AND CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS IN ORDER TO PROVIDE 
THE TENANT-SHAREHOLDER WITH A COMPLETE ASSEMBLY OR 
SYSTEM.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE COMPETENT SUPERVISION AT 
THE SITE AT ALL TIMES IN  THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.

14. ALL ITEMS MENTIONED OR IMPLIED AND / OR UNDERSTOOD AS 
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK OF EACH CONTRACTOR 
SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THAT CONTRACTOR.

15. ALL WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM 
TO THE VILLAGE OF WILMETTE REQUIREMENTS, BUILDING CODES 
LISTED ON THIS SHEET, THE FIRE DEPARTMENT, THE UTILITY 
COMPANIES, AND ALL OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES HAVING 
JURISDICTION.  ANY WORK NOT CONFORMING TO THE CODE SHALL 
BE CORRECTED AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL 
STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING,  ELECTRICAL, AND H.V.A.C.  WORK TO 
COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF BUILDING CODES HAVING 
JURISDICTION.

16. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RETAIN ELECTRICIANS AND 
PLUMBERS, LICENSED TO PERFORM WORK IN THE VILLAGE OF 
WILMETTE, WHO SHALL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED PERMITS, 
INSPECTIONS AND SIGN-OFFS.

17. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.  WRITTEN DIMENSIONS GOVERN.  
LARGE SCALE DETAILS  GOVERN OVER SMALL SCALE DETAILS.

18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY REMOVE FROM THE 
PREMISES ALL WORK  CONDEMNED BY THE ARCHITECT AS FAILING 
TO CONFORM TO THE CONTRACT WHETHER  INCORPORATED OR 
NOT.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE AND RE-EXECUTE HIS 
OWN WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT AND WITHOUT 
EXPENSE TO THE OWNER AND SHALL BEAR THE EXPENSE OF 
MAKING GOOD ALL WORK OF OTHER CONTRACTORS  DAMAGED BY 
SUCH REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT.

19. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING 
BUILDING PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS FROM THE VILLAGE OF 
WILMETTE.  PERMITS ARE TO BE DISPLAYED AT THE FRONT OF THE 
JOB SITE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FORWARD ALL COPIES OF 
SIGN-OFFS TO THE  ARCHITECT.

20. CONTRACTOR SHALL CARRY  INSURANCE AS SPECIFIED BY THE 
VILLAGE OF WILMETTE.

21. CONTRACTOR SHALL CARRY WORKMAN’S COMPENSATION AND 
DISABILITY INSURANCE AND FORWARD COPIES TO THE ARCHITECT 
BEFORE COMMENCING ANY WORK.

GENERAL NOTES, CONTINUED

22. UPON SUBMISSION OF EACH APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT, THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH WAIVERS OF 
LIENS FROM EACH SUBCONTRACTOR FOR ALL PREVIOUS 
PAYMENTS.  BEFORE FINAL PAYMENT IS MADE, THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL FURNISH FINAL WAIVERS OF LIENS FROM EACH 
SUBCONTRACTOR TO THE OWNER.

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR AND OBTAIN ALL PERMITS, 
INSPECTIONS, AND OTHER  CHARGES.

24. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND TEST SHUT-OFF VALVES 
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY PHASE OF THIS PROJECT.

25. IF THE HOUSE IS OCCUPIED, A MEANS OF EGRESS IS TO BE 
UNOBSTRUCTED AT ALL TIMES.

26. PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID AND COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT  HOUSE HAS SUFFICIENT 
POWER TO MEET DEMAND LOAD REQUIRED.

27. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY ALL EXISTING FINISHED 
SURFACES FOR CRACKS OR  DEFECTS WHERE NEW WORK 
INTERFACES WITH EXISTING.  THOSE DEFECTIVE SURFACES  AND 
CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED TO MATCH ADJOINING SOUND 
SURFACES TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ARCHITECT.

28. EACH CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL CUTTING AND 
CHOPPING FOR HIS OWN TRADE.   THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR 
SHALL PERFORM ALL PATCHING, REFINISHING, ETC. ARISING  FROM 
CONTRACT WORK IN THE SPACE.

29. ALL PARTITION DIMENSIONS ARE FROM FACE OF STUD TO FACE 
OF STUD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

SITE AREA PHASE 2
1" = 10'-0"3

BASEMENT PLAN
FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SECOND FLOOR PLAN
ATTIC PLAN

A-0.1
A-1.0
A-1.1
A-1.2

A-2.0
A-2.1
A-2.2
A-2.3
A-2.4

X
MAPLE  AVENUE

LOT 2

LOT 3

S
 H

 E R
 I D

 A N
     R

 O
 A D

LOT 4

16
 F

T 
P

U
B

LI
C

 A
LL

E
Y

A
S

P
H

A
LT

95.00'

SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK (15')

INTERIOR SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK (9'6")

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K 
(2

5'
)

R
EA

R
 Y

AR
D

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

C
K 

(2
5'

')

EXISTING FENCE TO REMAIN

EXISTING FOOTPRINT OF 1,797 SF
TO REMAIN

327 SF PORCH TO BE DEMOLISHED
518 SF NEW PORCH TO BE ADDED

EXISTING CONDENSING UNITS TO BE MOVEDEXISTING CONDENSING UNITS TO BE MOVED

EXISTING CONCRETE WELL TO
BE RE-FILLED

EXISTING 137 SF 
CONCRETE TO BE 
DEMOLISHED

9'
-6

"

15
'-0

"

25'-0"25'-0"

EXISTING 167 SF BRICK WALK TO BE REBUILT AS 175SF

EXISTING GARAGE TO 
BE REBUILT AND 
RELOCATED

ACAC

NEW 462 SF ASPHALT 
DRIVEWAY NEW 1,628 SF 

PERMEABLE PAVER 
DRIVEWAY

EXISTING 559 SF TWO-STORY PORCH
AND BALCONY TO BE REBUILT AS 633

SF PORCH

ROOFED PORCH 403 SF

EXISTING GATE ENTRY

EXISTING GATE ENTRY

EXISTING 167 SF PORCH 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING 289 SF BRICK 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING 71 SF BRICK TO REMAIN

EXISTING 104 SF BRICK TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING 167 SF BRICK WALK TO BE REBUILT AS 175SF

EXISTING FOOTPRINT OF 692
SF TO BE REBUILT AS 586 SF

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD



FAR PHASE 1
1'0" = 1/16"1

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

A

B

C

D E
F G H I

J

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J

3'0" 38 sq ftx 12'7"
13'10" 779 sq ftx 56'4"

10'3" 571 sq ftx 55'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'1" 180 sq ftx 44'2"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 26 sq ftx 6'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
5'8" 8 sq ftx 2'10"

2'10" 8 sq ftx 5'8"

K

L M
N O

P
Q R S T

U

V

W XY

25'3" 265 sq ftx 10'6"
4'0" 30 sq ftx 7'5"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
6'2" 20 sq ftx 6'6"
6'6" 56 sq ftx 8'8"

2'11" 21 sq ftx 7'1"
3'6" 6 sq ftx 3'6"
3'7" 6 sq ftx 3'6"
6'6" 87 sq ftx 13'5"
3'3" 11 sq ftx 6'6"

13'10" 95 sq ftx 6'10"
6'9" 51 sq ftx 7'7"

1'10" 10 sq ftx 5'9"
1'10" 2 sq ftx 1'10"
5'9" 8 sq ftx 2'10"

A

B

C

D E
F G H JI K

N
M
L

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N

3'0" 38 sq ftx 12'7"
13'10" 797 sq ftx 57'8"

10'3" 571 sq ftx 55'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 178 sq ftx 44'2"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 26 sq ftx 6'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
1'2" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
1'2" 4 sq ftx 3'3"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
3'4" 4 sq ftx 1'3"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'3"

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O

A
B

C

D
E

G HF
M N

L

I J K

5'8" 30 sq ftx 5'4"
9'3" 117 sq ftx 12'7"

11'7" 572 sq ftx 49'4"
4'0" 144 sq ftx 35'8"
2'8" 28 sq ftx 10'9"
2'2" 2 sq ftx 2'2"
2'2" 14 sq ftx 6'6"
2'2" 2 sq ftx 2'2"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"
2'4" 8 sq ftx 3'4"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"

O

3'4" 27 sq ftx 8'0"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"
2'4" 8 sq ftx 3'4"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS LOT COVFLOOR AREA

TOTAL 510 sq ft 510 sq ft

LOT AREA

BASE MAX. LOT COV.
GARAGE BONUS

BASE MAX. FLOOR AREA

ATTIC BONUS
GARAGE BONUS

TOTAL MAX LOT COV.

17,489.2 sq ft

4,921 sq ft
440 sq ft
400 sq ft

3,566 sq ft
200 sq ft

3,766 sq ft

FRONT PORCH BONUS 300 sq ft

TOTAL MAX. FLOOR AREA 6,061 sq ft

3,002 sq ft

5,612 sq ft

38 sq ft
779 sq ft
571 sq ft

8 sq ft
180 sq ft

8 sq ft
26 sq ft

8 sq ft
8 sq ft
8 sq ft

95 sq ft
51 sq ft
10 sq ft

2 sq ft
8 sq ft

692 sq ft

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS FLOOR AREA

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS FLOOR AREA

30'11" 692 sq ftx 22'5"

K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T

U
V
W
X
Y

GARAGE

PROPOSED
PIECE DIMENSIONS LOT COVFLOOR AREA

265 sq ft
30 sq ft

8 sq ft
20 sq ft
56 sq ft
21 sq ft

6 sq ft
6 sq ft

87 sq ft
11 sq ft

GARAGE

FIRST FLOOR TOTAL 3,002 sq ft 3,002 sq ft

TOTAL 2,492 sq ft 2,492 sq ft

SECOND FLOOR TOTAL 1,646 sq ft

964 sq ftATTIC FLOOR TOTAL

ATTIC

SECOND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

ATTIC

SECOND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

FAR PHASE 2
1'0" = 1/16"2

A

B

C

D E
F G H I

J

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J

3'0" 38 sq ftx 12'7"
13'10" 779 sq ftx 56'4"

10'3" 571 sq ftx 55'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'1" 180 sq ftx 44'2"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 26 sq ftx 6'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
5'8" 8 sq ftx 2'10"

2'10" 8 sq ftx 5'8"

K

L M
N O

P
Q R S T

U

V

W XY

25'3" 265 sq ftx 10'6"
4'0" 30 sq ftx 7'5"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
6'2" 20 sq ftx 6'6"
6'6" 56 sq ftx 8'8"

2'11" 21 sq ftx 7'1"
3'6" 6 sq ftx 3'6"
3'7" 6 sq ftx 3'6"
6'6" 87 sq ftx 13'5"
3'3" 11 sq ftx 6'6"

13'10" 95 sq ftx 6'10"
6'9" 51 sq ftx 7'7"

1'10" 10 sq ftx 5'9"
1'10" 2 sq ftx 1'10"
5'9" 8 sq ftx 2'10"

A

B

C

D E
F G H JI K

N
M
L

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N

3'0" 38 sq ftx 12'7"
13'10" 797 sq ftx 57'8"

10'3" 571 sq ftx 55'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 178 sq ftx 44'2"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
4'0" 26 sq ftx 6'7"
4'0" 8 sq ftx 4'0"
1'2" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
1'2" 4 sq ftx 3'3"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'2"
3'4" 4 sq ftx 1'3"
1'3" 1 sq ftx 1'3"

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O

A
B

C

D
E

G HF
M N

L

I J K

5'8" 30 sq ftx 5'4"
9'3" 117 sq ftx 12'7"

11'7" 572 sq ftx 49'4"
4'0" 144 sq ftx 35'8"
2'8" 28 sq ftx 10'9"
2'2" 2 sq ftx 2'2"
2'2" 14 sq ftx 6'6"
2'2" 2 sq ftx 2'2"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"
2'4" 8 sq ftx 3'4"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"

O

3'4" 27 sq ftx 8'0"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"
2'4" 8 sq ftx 3'4"
2'4" 3 sq ftx 2'4"

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS LOT COVFLOOR AREA

TOTAL 1,021 sq ft 1,021 sq ft

LOT AREA

BASE MAX. LOT COV.
GARAGE BONUS

BASE MAX. FLOOR AREA

ATTIC BONUS
GARAGE BONUS

TOTAL MAX LOT COV.

17,489.2 sq ft

4,921 sq ft
440 sq ft
400 sq ft

3,566 sq ft
200 sq ft

3,766 sq ft

FRONT PORCH BONUS 300 sq ft

TOTAL MAX. FLOOR AREA 6,061 sq ft

2,821 sq ft

5,431 sq ft

38 sq ft
779 sq ft
571 sq ft

8 sq ft
180 sq ft

8 sq ft
26 sq ft

8 sq ft
8 sq ft
8 sq ft

95 sq ft
51 sq ft
10 sq ft

2 sq ft
8 sq ft

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS FLOOR AREA

EXISTING
PIECE DIMENSIONS FLOOR AREA

K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T

GARAGE

U
V
W
X
Y

PROPOSED
PIECE DIMENSIONS LOT COVFLOOR AREA

265 sq ft
30 sq ft

8 sq ft
20 sq ft
56 sq ft
21 sq ft

6 sq ft
6 sq ft

87 sq ft
11 sq ft

511 sq ft

FIRST FLOOR TOTAL 2,821 sq ft 2,821 sq ft

TOTAL 1,800 sq ft 1,800 sq ft

SECOND FLOOR TOTAL 1,646 sq ft

964 sq ftATTIC FLOOR TOTAL

ATTIC

SECOND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

ATTIC

SECOND FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR

GARAGE

FAR PLAN T 1.1

EXISTING STRUCTURE

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PORCH

NEW CONSTRUCTION

COLOR KEY



BASEMENT
DEMOLITION PLAN D 0.1

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

UP
 1

5R

WORKSHOP PLAYROOM

WINE

STORAGE

GYM

UTILITY

HALL

BASEMENT DEMOLITION
1/4" = 1'1



FIRST FLOOR
DEMOLITION PLAN D 1.0

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

UP
 2

1R
@

 7
"

UP
 2

0R

DN
 1

5R

DINING

OPEN PORCH
PLAYROOM

KITCHEN

PANTRY

LIVING

FRONT PORCH

SITTING

STAIR

OPEN PORCH

SCREENED PORCH FAMILY

PWDR

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION
1/4" = 1'1



SECOND FLOOR
DEMOLITION PLAN D 1.1

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

UP
 1

8R
@

 7
" DN

 2
1R

@
 7

"

DN
 2

0R

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

CLOSET

CLOSET

BEDROOM

HALL
STAIR

BATHROOM

CLOSET

BEDROOM
CLOSET

CLOSET
UTILITY

BATHROOM

SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION
1/4" = 1'1



ATTIC
DEMOLITION PLAN D 1.2

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

DN
 1

8R

OFFICE STAIR

BEDROOM

BATHROOM

WINDOW NOOK

THE TOWER

CLOSETS

ATTIC DEMOLITION
1/4" = 1'1



BASEMENT
PROPOSED PLAN A 0.1

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

WORKSHOP
001

PLAYROOM
002

STAIR
010

WINE
007

STORAGE
003

GYM
004

UTILITY
006

HALL
005

BATHROOM
008

STORAGE
009

UP
 9

R
@

 6
 3

/4
"

BASEMENT PROPOSED
1/4" = 1'1



FIRST FLOOR
PROPOSED PLAN A 1.0

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

FIRST FLOOR PROPOSED
1/4" = 1'1

UP
 2

1R
@

 7
"

D
W

G
AR

BA
G

E

PU
LL

-O
UT

DR
AW

ER
S

DN
 6

R
@

 6
 3

/4
"

DN 9R
@ 6 3/4"

DINING
106

LAUNDRY
112

FAMILY
111

KITCHEN
105

PANTRY
104

LIVING
107

FRONT PORCH
001

SITTING
109

STAIR
108

PWDR
110

OPEN PORCH
101

OPEN PORCH
103

SCREENED PORCH
102

DN 6R
@ 7"

DN 6R
@ 7"

DW

REF.
DRAWERS

GARAGE
114

C
U

ST
O

M
 W

O
O

D
 S

LI
D

IN
G

 B
AR

N
 D

O
O

R
S

TW
O

 1
11

/ 4"
 L

VL
 H

EA
D

ER
TW

O
 4

x4
 P

O
ST

S

12
'-0

"



SECOND FLOOR
PROPOSED PLAN A 1.1

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

UP
 1

8R
@

 7
" DN

 2
1R

@
 7

"

BEDROOM
213

BATHROOM
214

BEDROOM
201

CLOSET
202

CASTLE
212

BEDROOM
211

HALL
204

BATHROOM
206

STAIR
207

BATHROOM
208

CLOSET
210

BEDROOM
209

CLOSET
203

CHUTE

SECOND FLOOR PROPOSED
1/4" = 1'1



ATTIC
PROPOSED PLAN A 1.2

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

DN
 1

8R

OFFICE
301

STAIR
302

BEDROOM
304

BATHROOM
305

WINDOW NOOK
306

THE TOWER
308

CLOSETS
307

HVAC
303

ATTIC PROPOSED
1/4" = 1'1



T/ EXIST. SECOND FLOOR 
EL: 12'-2" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 
EL: 0'-0"

T/ EXIST. ATTIC FLOOR 
EL: 24-4" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. BASEMENT FLOOR 
EL: -8'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SITE GRADE
EL: -4'-2 1/2"

T/ EXIST. FIRST HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 9'-5"

T/ EXIST. FIRST CEILING
EL: 10'-11" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST SILL HEIGHT
EL: 1'-9"

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 14'-0"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 21'-2"

T/ EXIST. SECOND CEILING
EL: 22'-6" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. ROOF
EL: 38'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 25'-6"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 31'-8"

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

EAST ELEVATION 
1'0" = 1/4"1

EAST
ELEVATIONS A 2.0

HISTORIC PHOTO 1977
 2



# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

T/ EXIST. SECOND FLOOR 
EL: 12'-2" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 
EL: 0'-0"

T/ EXIST. ATTIC FLOOR 
EL: 24-4" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. BASEMENT FLOOR 
EL: -8'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SITE GRADE
EL: -4'-2 1/2"

T/ EXIST. FIRST HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 9'-5"

T/ EXIST. FIRST CEILING
EL: 10'-11" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST SILL HEIGHT
EL: 1'-9"

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 14'-0"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 21'-2"

T/ EXIST. SECOND CEILING
EL: 22'-6" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. ROOF
EL: 38'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 25'-6"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 31'-8"

T/ EXIST. BASEMENT FLOOR 
EL: -8'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SITE GRADE
EL: -4'-2 1/2"

WEST
ELEVATIONS A 2.1

WEST ELEVATION
1'0" = 1/4"3 EXISTING PHOTO 2017

 2

HISTORIC PHOTO 1905
 1

PORCH TO BE DEMOLISHED



# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

T/ EXIST. SECOND FLOOR 
EL: 12'-2" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 
EL: 0'-0"

T/ EXIST. ATTIC FLOOR 
EL: 24-4" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. BASEMENT FLOOR 
EL: -8'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SITE GRADE
EL: -4'-2 1/2"

T/ EXIST. FIRST HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 9'-5"

T/ EXIST. FIRST CEILING
EL: 10'-11" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST SILL HEIGHT
EL: 1'-9"

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 14'-0"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 21'-2"

T/ EXIST. SECOND CEILING
EL: 22'-6" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. ROOF
EL: 38'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 25'-6"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 31'-8"

SOUTH ELEVATION
1'0" = 1/4"1

SOUTH
ELEVATION A 2.2

HISTORIC PHOTO 1977
 2



T/ EXIST. SECOND FLOOR 
EL: 12'-2" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST FLOOR 
EL: 0'-0"

T/ EXIST. ATTIC FLOOR 
EL: 24-4" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. BASEMENT FLOOR 
EL: -8'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SITE GRADE
EL: -4'-2 1/2"

T/ EXIST. FIRST HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 9'-5"

T/ EXIST. FIRST CEILING
EL: 10'-11" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. FIRST SILL HEIGHT
EL: 1'-9"

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 14'-0"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 21'-2"

T/ EXIST. SECOND CEILING
EL: 22'-6" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. ROOF
EL: 38'-10" (V.I.F.)

T/ EXIST. SECOND SILL HEIGHT
EL: 25'-6"

T/ EXIST. SECOND HEAD HEIGHT
EL: 31'-8"

# DATE DESCRIPTION

SUBMISSION

JOB # 1607

04.24.2017 PROGRESS PRINTS

1 3 3   n o r t h   j e f f e r s o n   s t r e e t   s u i t e   6 0 0
c h i c a g o   i l l i n o i s   6 0 6 6 1

3 1 2  . 5 8 3 . 7 0 8 7   erich@wds-ad.com

WILMETTE , IL
301 SHERIDAN RD

NORTH
ELEVATION A 2.3

NORTH ELEVATION
1'0" = 1/4"1


	May3.agn
	August 3
	2017-HPC-01
	1040 Chestnut HPC Report
	2017-HPC-01 DOCS
	Plat of Survey Sidwell Sanborrn Docs
	ArchitectStatement_HPC Application_Mershimer Mustacchi-2
	ArchitecturalPlansProposed_HPC Application_Mershimer Mustacchi-6
	TMCWindowQuote_HPC Application_Mershimer Mustacchi-3
	OakBrothersQuote_HPC Application_Mershimer Mustacchi-4
	MarvinWindowQuote_HPC Application_Mershimer Mustacchi-5
	HPC Application_CoverPage_Mershimer Mustacchi
	Certificate of Publication in Wilmette Beacon
	Affidavit of Notice Posted
	Historic and Architectural Survey
	Page1
	Page2

	1040 Chestnut Local Landmark Ord 99-O-106
	HPC Ord 2005-O-123
	landmark alteration rules
	Secretary of the Interior Standards
	Photos_HPC Application Photos with Key_Mershimer Mustacchi


	301 Sheridan - HPC Review
	Doc4
	301 Sheridan - Proposed Plans
	A-0.1 [Basement Plans]
	TITLEBLOCK ON SHEET
	Viewport-2




